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Oéno Eyypagov: Harvard Medical School - Semmelweis University training program

From: Rector Bela Merkely <rektor@semmelweis.hu>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:30 PM

To: rector@duth.gr; gbroufas@agro.duth.gr; mgrigor@mbg.duth.gr
Subject: Harvard Medical School - Semmelweis University training program

Dear Esteemed Partner,

Please find attached our previous letter from Prof. Béla Merkely, Rector of
Semmelweis University, regarding a scholarship offer for Harvard Medical
School and Semmelweis University’s joint program.

Registration for the program is still open at the following website:
hms.harvard.edu/Semmelweis.

For the scholarship learners need to apply
here: https://semmelweis.hu/neoa/en/semmelweis-harvard-scholarship/

The early application / priority deadline is 12 May.

We are holding an info session to answer all the questions learners might have.
Please circulate the zoom link of the event among the interested parties. The
participants will have an opportunity to ask the questions and casually chat
with HMS team and the program directors.

Topic: CE-CSRT 2023: Information Session
Time: May 4, 2023 16:00 CET

Join Zoom meeting


https://postgraduateeducation.hms.harvard.edu/clinical-science-scholars-program-semmelweis-university
https://semmelweis.hu/neoa/en/semmelweis-harvard-scholarship/

https://harvard.zoom.us/j/96528159874?pwd=NURYRTZyVjZkejEVTWFQZ1psWU1RQTO
9

Password: 536501

Last but not least, we are sending here an article about the training program:
https://semmelweis.hu/neoa/en/semmelweis-harvard-scholarship/

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me
at scholarship@semmelweis.hu.

Sincerely,

On behalf of Rector Béla Merkely

Ms. Tiinde Czétényi
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Feladd: Rektor <rektor@semmelweis.hu>

Elkiildve: 2023. marcius 27., hétf6 20:02

Cimzett: rector@duth.gr <rector@duth.gr>

Targy: Harvard Medical School - Semmelweis University training program

Dear Esteemed Partner,

Please find attached a letter from Prof. Béla Merkely, Rector of Semmelweis University,

regarding a scholarship offer for Harvard Medical School and Semmelweis University’s joint
program.
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The Harvard Medical School’s Clinical Science Scholars Program at Semmelweis
University begins on 17 July 2023. For further information on the program, please consult the

attachment of this email. Registration for the program is open at the following
website: hms.harvard.edu/Semmelweis.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me
at scholarship@semmelweis.hu.

Sincerely,
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